IGOR - Institut fiir Gewebe- und Organrekonstruktion GmbH (AT)

From: igor GesmbH <igor@informa.at>
Sent: 13 September 2012 16:34
To: SANCO FEES PHARMACOVIGILANCE; Ziogas Constantinos (EMA)
Subject: Reply: Public consultation on the Pharmacovigilance fees
Importance: High

Dear Madame or Sir!

According to your Email from 04.09.2012 concerning “Public consultation on
the Pharmacovigilance fees”, we want to declare that we fulfil the declaration
of a Micro-enterprise!

Furthermore we agree with the proposed approach for fee reduction for SMEs
and the exemption of Micro-enterprises as regarded in point 3.5. of the
concept paper.

Sincerely,
OA Dr. Martin Fussenegger

CEO
Responsible Person

IGOR - Institut fiir Gewebe- und Organrekonstruktion GmbH
Bernardingasse 12

4600 Wels

AUSTRIA

Tel: +437242 /4412830

Fax: +437242 /4412812

Mail to: office@igor.at ;Visit us at: www.igor.at

------------ Dieses Email enthélt vertrauliche Informationen. Falls Sie

nicht der beabsichtigte Empfanger sind, diirfen Sie den Inhalt dieses

Emails weder offen legen noch verwenden. Sofern Sie dieses Email irrtiimlich
erhalten haben, ersuchen wir Sie, dieses an uns umgehend zuriickzusenden und
anschlieRend zu |6schen. Weiters dient der Austausch von Nachrichten mit

0.a. Absender via E-mail ausschlielRlich Informationszwecken.
Rechtsgeschaftliche Erklarungen diirfen iber dieses Medium nicht ausgetauscht
werden.

------------ This email is confidential. If you are not the intended

recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If

you have received this mail in error, please tell us immediately by return

email and delete the document. Correspondence with a.m. sender via e-mail is
only for information purposes. This medium is not to be used for the

exchange of legally-binding communications.
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